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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ameet Koomar
Sent: 02 January 2025 17:04
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Kumar Neer; Akshay Sharma; Manisha Bakde
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

Yes, please put in that. 
 
Cost center should of HO. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Ameet Koomar 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2025 16:39 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
 
Dear Ameet Sir, 
 
Awaiting your suggestion on trail mail. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 30 December 2024 15:04 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
The Cost Center “IT” is not available, can I submit it into “MUM Other Operation”? 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 

From: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 30 December 2024 14:50 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
 
Dear Trupti, 
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Please raise the PR as per the details in trailing mail. 
 
Regards, 
Manisha 
 

From: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 2:48 PM 
To: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) 
<sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Lalit Dadheech <Lalit.Dadheech@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
  
Dear Manisha, 
  
Pls find below. 
  
Thanks and Regards 
Ameet Koomar 
  

From: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 30 December 2024 14:44 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
  
Dear Ameet Sir, 
  
Please share final agreed rates for us to raise the PR , 
  
Agency Name: PWC 
Cost Center: IT 
Location: HO 
Description:  Outsourcing cost 
Quantity: 1 
Rate: 3.67 +18% taxes+ 3 months* buffer= 20 lakhs 
Budget: 20 lakhs  
  
  
Regards, 
Manisha. 
  

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 2:19 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project  
  

(Limited Audience) 

  

Dear Ameet, for PR/PO/New Vendor Empanelment on SAFAL please connect with Purchase  (CAPEX) team. I have also informed Manisha , our Manager Purchase to help in this regard. They will get in touch with you with 
regards to your requisition. Please support them with necessary information for them to raise PR on Safal. 
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Aside Trupti/ Manisha- As discussed, please help to close this requirement . 

  

Regards 

Neer 

  

  

From: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 30 December 2024 10:27 
To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; lKadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Dear Neer, 

  

Team can contact with PWC Sukanta (98363 25500) for 3 months of PR. 

  

Thanks and Regards 

Ameet Koomar 

  

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 30 December 2024 10:25 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; lKadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi Ameet, 

  

As per Attached Email from Capex team, The PR needs to be raised. 

  

Dear Lovejot- Please guide here 
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Regards 

Neer 

  

From: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 30 December 2024 10:06 
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

  

Please confirm on PO for outsourcing to PWC. 

  

Thanks and Regards 

Ameet Koomar 

  

From: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: 23 December 2024 14:06 
To: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; lKadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Dear team, 

  

Please get the PO issued to PWC. Please co-ordinate with Sukanata (as per email below) for any document. 

  

  

Thanks and Regards 

Ameet Koomar 
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From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 23 December 2024 14:03 
To: Ameet Koomar <ameet.koomar@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Fw: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 3:26:14 PM 
To: Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Dear Manisha 

  

As per trailing email,  PO for 3 months manpower contract to PWC, need to be issued. Trailing mail for your reference. 

  

Kindly help to close this. For details, please get in touch with Ameet. 

  

Regards 

Neer 

  

  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 20 December 2024 14:37 
To: Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Praful Surve 
<praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandip Mahadik <sandip.mahadik@semolinakitchens.com> 
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Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Saranik Mahapatra (IN) <saranik.mahapatra@pwc.com>; Prosenjit De (IN) <prosenjit.d.de@pwc.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) 
<abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Neer/ Sandip, 

  

Pls issue PO for 3 months contract to PWC.    

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Prasad Gurav <prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:24 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Praful Surve 
<praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Neer <kumar.neer@semolinakitchens.com> 
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

  

Dear Ameet , 

  

Manpower contract Po Not process through Purchase / Supply chain , All Manpower contract / PO routed through HR . 

  

Dear Neer , 

FYI … 

  



7

  

  

  

  

  

Thanks & Regards , 

Prasad Gurav 

Semolina Kitchens Private Limited 

Procurement and Supplychain 

09594941985 

  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 19 December 2024 11:08 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Prasad Gurav 
<prasad.gurav@semolinakitchens.com> 
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

  

Dear Prasad, 

  

Please issue PO for 3 months manpower contract PO to PWC. 

  

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 
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From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 9:35 AM 
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

  

Looping Praful and Prasad to help in PO for 3 months. 

  

Rates to be confirmed by Satish if as per agreement. 

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 7:15:57 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com> 
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

  

Hi Ameet ji, 

  

Kindly confirm the Rates and provide us the PO to expedite the onboarding process.  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Sukanta Chatterjee 

PwC | Director 

Data & Analytics   

Mobile: +91- 9836325500 
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Email: sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com 

PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited , Kolkata 

http://www.pwc.com/in 

Upcoming Leaves:  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: 11 December 2024 19:13 
To: Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Saranik Mahapatra (IN) <saranik.mahapatra@pwc.com>; Prosenjit De (IN) <prosenjit.d.de@pwc.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) 
<abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi Sukanta, 

  

Please align resource and confirm  

  

Thanks  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 5:03:31 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Saranik Mahapatra (IN) <saranik.mahapatra@pwc.com>; Prosenjit De (IN) <prosenjit.d.de@pwc.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) 
<abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

++ Satish   

  

To confirm approved adani rates. 

  

  

Regards 
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Lalit 

+91 9320701322 

 

  

  

  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:40 PM 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
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

  

Rates can be confirmed by Lalit. 

  

There is no guest house available. 

  

Project can start after discussion with Abhay as per team availablity. 

  

Thanks  

Ameet koomar  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

  

: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 4:30:02 pm 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas  Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Saranik Mahapatra (IN) <saranik.mahapatra@pwc.com>; Prosenjit De (IN) <prosenjit.d.de@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 
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*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Hi Ameet ji, 

  

Please confirm the start date of the project.  

  

We have 3.67 L rate card (excluding tax) already applicable in Adani Project.  

  

Also want to check if you can provide any guest house for that person else, we need to work outside the standard 7% OPE and the rate will increase accordingly. 

  

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
Sent: 10 December 2024 16:13 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi Sukanta, 

  

Have finished Subhodeep. 
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Please confirm the process further for finance support. 3-6 months time period.  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 10:06:59 AM 
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

  

As requested, please find BA CVs and we can plan discussion over teams. Rashi and Angeline may help you from Mumbai location and we need to discuss the working model for Subhodeep. 

  

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
Sent: 26 November 2024 12:28 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 



13

  

Thanks Ameet ji 

  

Kindly suggest whether a 15 mins discussion with Rashi to be planned with you as her profile is matching with the requirement and meanwhile we are arranging few other CVs for further discussion. 

  

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
Sent: 26 November 2024 12:02 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Yes please 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:21 AM 
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

  

Please let me summarise the requirement and please add your thoughts if you think any additional pointers 

  

1. Tenure of the engagement is 6 months 
2. Engagement to be conducted from Mumbai client location 
3. It'll be separate PO if the CVs get selected 
4. You need 2 resources with less than 5 year of experience 
5. The responsibilities are captured as below 

1. Preparation of data using good data understanding 
2. Connect with different data owner to prepare the data. Adani team will help them to connect and expedite the process 
3. Knowledge of CRM and SAP retail data is required 
4. F&B knowledge is preferred 
5. No technical implementation but only data preparation to be done by these resources under your guidance as Technical Implementation to be done by different team   
6. SAP Integration and CRM Implementation to be done by Tech Implementation Team. 

Kindly confirm our understanding so that we can expedite the CV sharing 

  

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
Sent: 26 November 2024 10:19 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi Sukanta, 

  

Thanks for sharing this. 

  

As discussed, we are looking for 2 contract resources (IT/ Finance) who have handled the MS dynamics project in past. 

  

These 2 will be responsible for implementing Dynamics and integration of SAP under Lalit and my guidance. 

  

Please share CVs accordingly. 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 6:59 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Hi Ameet ji and Kadam ji, 

  

Please find the CV as discussed. Kindly suggest a slot when we can plan the discussion 
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
Sent: 25 November 2024 12:28 
To: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Arunraj Rajmohan (IN) 
<arunraj.rajmohan@pwc.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

3 pm is ok with me. 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 12:28 PM 
To: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Arunraj Rajmohan (IN) 
<arunraj.rajmohan@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
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Hi Kadam Lalit ji and Ameet ji, 

  

Please suggest a slot today to understand the requirement and we can proceed accordingly  

  

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
Sent: 22 November 2024 11:13 
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

  

Thanks Abhay ji 

  

Hi Ameet ji and Kadam Lalit ji, 

  

Please suggest a time to discuss further 

  

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

From: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com> 
Sent: 22 November 2024 09:56 
To: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) <sukanta.chatterjee@pwc.com> 
Cc: satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Arunraj Rajmohan (IN) <arunraj.rajmohan@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi @Sukanta Chatterjee (IN) 

Please take it forward the discussions with @Kadam Lalit Dattatray and  @Ameet Koomar . 

Regards  

Abhay  

  

From: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:39 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Arunraj Rajmohan (IN) <arunraj.rajmohan@pwc.com> 
Cc: satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi @Ameet Koomar & @Kadam Lalit Dattatray 

  

We have not been able to find the relevant resources yet 

  

Looping in @Arunraj Rajmohan (IN) too who is trying to help us internally 
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Warm Regards, 

  

  

Saurabh Malhotra 

M:+91 9871371062 

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:37 PM 
To: Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Cc: satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Urgent please 

  

Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com> 
Cc: Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Dear @Saurabh Kumar Malhotra 

  

This is very urgent and needs immidiate attention as discussion happened on 11th November 2024 and today on 21st November still it is in discussion mode. 

  

  

Regards 
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Lalit 

+91 9320701322 

 

  

  

  

From: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 10:31 AM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Hi @Ameet Koomar 

  

Allow some time on this we will revert you accordingly. 

  

Regards  

Abhay  

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 2:47 PM 
To: Sonal Mishra (IN) <sonal.mishra@pwc.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com>; Vikas Dalmia <Vikas.Dalmia@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Hi Abhay, 

  

Please update on this. 
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Thanks and Regards, 

  

Ameet Koomar 

99718 12896 

  

From: Sonal Mishra (IN) <sonal.mishra@pwc.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:34 PM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
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

  

Hi Ameet 

  

Abhay is working on this requirement. 

  

Abhay can you please directly coordinate with Ameet on this urgently. 

  

Best 

Sonal 

  

Partner | PricewaterhouseCoopers Private Limited | + 91 9717278181 

  

Executive Assistant  

  

Smita Tony | Smita.Tony@pwc.com | +91 97170 37227 

  

Get Outlook for iOS 
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From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 9:43:27 AM 
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

  

Hi Sonal, 

  

As discussed yesterday, please confirm on 2 manpower for dynamics and SAP with F&B background for duration of approx 6 months 

  

  

  

1. IT 

2. Finance  

  

Thanks and Regards  

  

Ameet Koomar  

From: Sonal Mishra (IN) <sonal.mishra@pwc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 9:23:39 AM 
To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

 You don't often get email from sonal.mishra@pwc.com. Learn why this is important  

  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

Sure Ameet 
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Can we connect around 1030 hrs today. Please let me know your mobile number and I will call you accordingly, if this time suits you. 

  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 8:53:26 AM 
To: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com>; Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Sonal Mishra (IN) <sonal.mishra@pwc.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; satish.panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com> 
Subject: Re: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

Thanks Abhay. 

  

Hi Sonal, 

  

Can we connect today ? 

  

Thanks and Regards  
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Ameet Koomar  

  

From: Abhay Pandey (IN) <abhay.pandey@pwc.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 11:16:23 pm 
To: Kadam Lalit Dattatray <lkadam-ospree@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; sonal.mishra <sonal.mishra@pwc.com> 
Cc: Saurabh Kumar Malhotra (IN) <saurabh.k.malhotra@pwc.com>; Satish Panchal <Satish.Panchal@adani.com>; Ankit Bhargava (IN) <ankit.b.bhargava@pwc.com> 
Subject: Requirement : Additional Resource for Semolina Project 

  

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

  

 Hi  @Kadam Lalit Dattatray/Ameet 

Just wanted to take a moment to introduce @Sonal Mishra (IN) ( Partner ) who will be leading the additional resourcing requirement to begin our collaboration based on our todays discussions regarding the Semolina Project . 

Please feel free to reach out directly to @Sonal Mishra (IN)  for any questions related to the requirements and to take this discussion forward for our collective success on the overall engagements. 

@Sonal Mishra (IN) Just to provide a quick brief for SPOC in Semolina . 

 Mr .Lalit is the IT Lead for Semolina. 
 Mr. Ameet is the Financial Controller. 

Looking forward to a successful collaboration! 

Regards  

Abhay  

  

  

"The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other 
use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from any computer. Please note if the e-mail address include "TPR", the sender of this e-mail is a third party resource, and not an employee, who has been specifically authorized to correspond routine 
matters related to the project only. For any clarification with regard to any non-routine or engagement specific deliverables please contact the assigned project manager/ project partner." 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
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
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